05/09/2022, 09:22 Gmail - RE: New Order Please :)

M Gma” Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

RE: New Order Please :)

1 message

Sales <Sales@narkedat90.com> 1 September 2022 at 21:00
To: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Cc: Sales <Sales@narkedat90.com>

Hello ryan, It looks like beth ordered 2 r44 sensor when it was meant to be R41v
Can you get 2 sent out to me please

Im not sure what r44 sensor even fit?

Due to staff holidays the repair workshop will be closed from the 19th to the 23rd of September. We will still
be accepting deliveries.

Kind Regards,
Jokn /@«f/@f

J. ROUTLEY
Tel: +44(0)1933 681255

From: Sales

Sent: 24 August 2022 14:23

To: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Subject: New Order Please :)

Hi Ryan,
Hope you are well and having a good week, not far from the weekend now! Could | place an order for:
x2 R-44V Sensors

Thanks!

Kind Regards,

Beth

Narked at 90 Ltd

Tel: +44(0)1933 681255
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The contents of this email are confidential in nature and is a copyright work belonging to Na90. This email may not be copied or
disseminated without the prior authorisation of the author, whether by forwarding or copying this email in reply except as stated
below.

The recipient of this email may reply to the author with a copy of this email attached but may not copy other addressees. By
replying to the author with a copy of this email attached, the recipient agrees that Na90 may use the contents of this email in
any way, including distribution to third parties. The recipient also waives the right to any confidentiality notice applied to their
correspondence. This email is intended for the above named addressee only
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